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. (CONFIDENTIAL
v 27 March 1957
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Cperations School
FROM t Assistant for Headquarters Training
SUBJECT : Weekly Activities Report No. 13
20-26 March 1957

I. SIGNIFICART ITEMS

Nothing to Report
II. OTHER ITEMS

Plans

- : 2R,

Rothing to Report

2R

Courses

a. On 20-22 March, I <ove tutorial instruction in 25X1A9a
Staybehind and Evesion/Escape Operations to || NG o
I

25X1A b. Clendestine _m. 33 ended on 22 March.

Indications are that this was a succegeful running of the course.
. ¢. Counterespionsge Operations No. 9 1s now in its second
week.

d. Informmtion Reports Ko. 2 commenced on 25 March with an
enrollment of seven students.

e. Cable Refresgher No. 10 commnenced on 27 March with an
enrollment of 66 students.

f. Clendestine Services Review No. 16, scheduled for 8-26 April,
has en advance enrollment of 35 students. :
I1I. FERSONNEL

have spent 26-27 March at 25X1A9a
25X1A6a — ere had en opportunity to meet the staff 5% 1A%a
and faculty.
25X1A9a b B returned to duty from wild

25X1A9a
i
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